

# **Brocklehurst Middle School**

## **PAC Minutes November 8, 2016**

Meeting called to order 6:20 pm

**In Attendance:** Leah-Ann L, Brenda S, Scott C, Tibor B, Vessy M, Sandra L, Jackie L

**Review and Approval of Agenda:** Motion to adopt: 1<sup>st</sup> Jackie, 2<sup>nd</sup> Brenda

**Review and Approval of Minutes:** Motion to adopt: 1<sup>st</sup> Sandra; 2<sup>nd</sup> Tibor

### **Correspondence:**

Thank you note from Eric Franks for scholarship

Susan Lam scholarship paid

Manroop Baines – already paid

Brendan Atamanchuk – already paid

### **Treasurer's Report:**

*Brenda S*

Gaming: \$ 23,989.25

General: \$ 883.26

Still funds in the old PAC bank account proving very difficult to close that account. Tibor to check in to as well.

### **Principal's Report:**

Vessy M.

1. Events since past PAC meeting:

\* Leadership Event at TCC: Oct. 26Th (100 students attended) and speaker at Brock

\* Parent/Teacher Interviews

\* Aboriginal Dinner for families (53 people attended)

2. November Events:

\* Take Your Kid to Work Day: 76 participants

\* WE Day: 15 students attended

\* Remembrance Day Assemblies: Thursday, Nov. 10Th 10:20-11:30

### 3. Choir/Band:

- \* Mandy Maher participated in Provincial Honour Choir (Richmond)
- \* 7 students participated in S.D. #73 District Honour Band and Choir
- \* Choir singing at the December 3rd Blazers game: Teddy Bear Night

### 4. Strategic Plan/Thought Exchange for School District #73

### 5. Class Collaborations:

- \* Science 9 Honours class created 6 experiments for grade 4/5 class at Kay Bingham
- \* Mr. Tash, Mrs. Stewart and Mrs. Hafeli's classes participated in Gleaning Abundance Program

(used the fruit for apple pies, using fruit for smoothies)

- \* Mrs. Stewart's Explorations class will be working with 2 TRU profs on a potable water project

### 6. Financial Requests:

- \* Performance Shirts: \$739.20
- \* Toques and Scarves: \$519.40

## **Unfinished Business:**

*Tibor B*

- Junior Achievement- Vessy who will pass along to teachers

## **New Business:**

*Tibor B*

- Thursday Nov 17, Beattie School, 7pm Internet Safety
- Thursday January 26 Lenore Skenazy 'Helicopter Parents'
- Monday January 30 Parent input requested for reporting process
- Funding Request: Music Dept Toques and scarves \$487, 33 shirts \$740. Motion to support by Brenda, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sandra, passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned 7:05 pm

**Next Meeting: Tuesday December 13 Brock Library at 6:15 pm**